United Nations

ECONOMIC
AND
SOCIAL COUNCIL

Nations Unies

CONSEIL
ECONOMIQUE
ET SOCIAL

UNRESTRICTED

B/CH,1/SR,17
31 J.nuary 19L7

ORIGINA LIMCLISH
ECCHCMIC AND EMPLOYMENT COITIISSION
FIRST LESSION
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE SEVEN[ZIIWE MEETING
Held at Lake Zuccess, New York, on Friday,
31 Jamnry l9h7 at 2:20 p.m.
Preaent:
Chairman: Fr, R, Fricch (Tlorway)
Vice-Chairmen: I, R, Wilson (Australia)
Mr, &, P, Morozov (Lm.on of Covist
“ocialist Pepublics)
Rapporteur: Ir, I, Lubin United States)
My, Woulbroun (Belriun)
Mr, J, Guinmsrzes (Brazil)
Mrs, H., D, Burvash (Canzda)
Mr, T, Y. (China)
lMr, E, P, Cisneros (Cuba) .
r. L. Radimsky (Czechoslovekia)
Mr, J. Rueff (Frence)
Mr. R, K. lehru (Indiz)
lr, 0, laryge (Poland.)
Mr, R, L, HEall (United Kingdom)
Representatives oi‘ Specialized Agencies:
hr. i3, d, Riches (110)
My. K, Olsen (r20)
Mr. G, de Flourieu (1 International Bank)
lir. A, Saad (Internationzl Monetary
Fund)
lir, Trazier (Uisco)
Secretoriat: Mr, D, Veintraub (Commiszion Secretery)

1, Item ll cf the

Arenda (continuation)

The CHAIRM\N ocuznested that the Commisslon should dio

the dosumont subnitted by the Austrelien rep:

document E/CIN,1/u,2),

am o
- D

cusg Part II of

entative (pase 2 of

[Mr, WINTRAUD



E/CN,1/SR,17
Page 2

My, WVEINTR/UB (Secretariat) read document E/CN,L/V,2 and also
paragreph 3 (a) of Article 11 of the Draft Chorter of the International
Trade Organization,

Mr, MCOROZCV (Union of Soviet Sociclist Republics) said that the
Commission was not in a position.to foresec vwhat the final conclusicns of
the Premecratory Cormmittee would be, The Cormlssion had no grounds for
presuming that paragraph 3 of Article 1l of the Traft Charter meet the views
of the Council,

Mr, VBINTRAUB (Secretariat) read the recolution regarding industriel
development contained in Amnex & of the Draft Charter (page U8 of the
Report of the First‘Session.of the Premnaratory Committee).

Mr. WILSON (Australia) was of the opiﬁion thﬁt the resolution solved
the difficulty forec:zeen by the representative of the Uni&n of Soviet
focialist Republics, The Preparatory Committee had referred the quesiion
to the Economic and Sccial Council, The dyoTt under consideration by the
Economic and Employment Cormic:ion was in the form of a suggestion to the
Council as to how a specific guestion addressed to it by an organ of the
United Hations ﬁi;ht be ancwered, He Pelt thot 1t wos within The competence
of the Eccnomic and Imployment Comaission 1o i:dvise the Economic and Social
Council as to the reply 1t should give to cny specific question, The
introductory parégrfph to the resolution éhcwed that the Preparatory Committee
did not wish to trespass on the prerogatives of the Iconomic and Soclal
Council,

My, CISMEROS (Cuba) associated himeclf with the remarks made by the
representative of Australia., Referring to Prrt II, paragraph 3,
su'b-paragraph (2) of document E/CN,1/W.2, ne suggested the imsertion of
the date of the draft Charter of the ITO, as Article 11 of that Charter
mi=ht be modified by the Drafting Ccmmittee of the Preparatory Committee

vhick was at prssent in session,

[ilr, LUBIN



B/CN.1/SR,17
Pegoe 3

Mr. IUBIN (United Statee) wondered whether the Commission was reclly
saying what it meant to say, The Economic and Socizl Council had been
asked to inform the drafting group of the Internationsl Trade Organization
as to vhether cr not paregreph 3 of Article 11 of the Draft Charter was in
conflict with ite views as to the sllocation of certain types of functions
connected with econcmic development. Article 11 epecifically stated that
the ITO ghould cdvise Menber Govermments and provide assistence within its
competence, \Vlas the Cormissicn sativfied that pcragraph 3 of Article 11
wag in order and that the ITO should procead with its work, or did it
thirk that vntil a decision waes nade as to what the various functions of
the ITO sheuld be it czuld not eay whether or not the Article in guestion
ves in conflict with the idens ¢f the Economic and Socizal Council?

Mr, NEHRU (Indic) believed that 1t was premeiure to state the view
that the Commission considered Article 1l was nct in conflict with the
idezs of the Ecoummic and Social Council, The Ccrmission did not yet know
vwhat the ctatus of the vorione specialized 2gencles would be, The views
expressed in paragrephs (a) and (c) of document B/CN,1/W.2 wery inconsistent,
In paragraph (a) the allccation of functicons wee cugsested, and in paragsraph
(¢) it wa. pointed out that i% was premature to make cilocations, The
Cenmisgion wae rnot clear as to which body those functions should be assligned,
and it should state tﬁat vhile parzcriph 3 of Zriicle 11 of the Dreft Charter
of the ITO might te provicionclly incleded in tre chapier con economic
devolcomaat, the Eccaom:c end Social Couwucil wished to emrhasize trat 1t
wzs prometure to malx any allosntisn regarding worck in the fleld of

economic devclepment.

1=

Referying to the focilities for econowlc development ant the
rerpensibility of Meober Hations, ke, Nekru seid thot the problem should

Austrelien

be studied o8 o whole. Ee wig not cleor cs o vhat the
reprocentative had in mini in suggesting in percoreph (b) thot there should
not be a deoTinite line dravn between Industriclization end goncral cconomic

devslommont., It wau the latter vhich would roige the geaeral stornderd of

fLliving



E/CH.1/5R,17
Pape L

living, glve Tull gnmlcypcnt etc., especlally in the case of the undeveloped
countries,

Mr, MCKCZOV (Union of Soviet Soqialist Rgpublics) felt that the mojority
of the Commissicn were in ecreement that 1t wos premature to attempt to
divide functlions in the economic field betveen the various organizations,

Mr, WILSON (Australia) drew a distinction between the words "not in
conflict with" and the words "in eccordance with", The Preparatory Committee
wlshed to know whethor the clause in question wezs in accord:ince with the
views which would be held by the Economlc and Social Council in ccnaiﬁering
the allocation of functions, and the Economic and Employment Commission held
the opinion that it was premature to make a rigid allocation of those
functions. The first draft which he h2d submltted contained two parapgraphs
only, one stating that paragraph 3 of Article 1l was not in conflict with
the Councll's views, and the second that the Commicsion considered it
premature to make any ollocation of functlons, He had attempted to
Incorporate in his document (E/CN.lfH,?) tiie vievs of as many of the
repregentatives as was possible, and Iin the draft of his decument now before
‘the Commleslon three additlonecl paragraphs hed been inserted. Parasraph (b)
had been insertcd to dlstinguich between industrialization end generzl
‘econonic development, That paragraph pointed out in genersl that the ITO
should restrict itself tc industrial functions, but in the latter part of
the same parasroph the view was expressed that the ITO should talke up with
the specialized ecencies any questions that might arise concerning problems
outside the indnstrial field. Paragraph (c) was identicel with the original
paragraph (b). Peragraph (d) stressed the desirability of ensuring that the
work of the various agencies should be properly co-ordinated. Paragraph (e)
WAS new,

Referring to the remerks made by the representatives of Indie, the
United States and the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, Mr. Wilsor szid

/that the



"‘,’f‘ lfl:;l-.

i LZL',B 2

that the Preporatory Comaittee had intimated thet 1t conll not proceed

with itoc tosk unless it received Cirectives, Parezreph 3 of Part IT of
w I Ry T i g 3 .

documsnt I/CH,1/ .7 1eforred to the organization which mlght zive advice

ir,. . i .
within its compotence 2nd reserves" at the reguest of Member Governurnts,

If the competence of the new orzan to be cvoated wss limited, there was
nothing in perocroph R which would give it a vider compohence,

The CHAXRMAN spenking as the reprecentative of Norwsy, considered
that Mr. Wilson'se draft embodied the main idces on which the Commission
hod reachsd tentatlve agreement, but a re-srrnngement of the naragraphs
might ﬁako for greater clarity. He sugmested that paragroph (c) should be
the first peragraph. Prregreph (8) should bo redesdtod 2 bri:, cut the
meaning of the texm "not in conflifce with™ anil 4o chow that there was no
contradicticn petusen it snd paragraph (e},

Mr, LUBIN (Unitcd States) esaild that esconing the finnl draft of the
IT0 charter gave it very wide competence, wondered whether thée Commiscion
would still apree thet Article 11 was not in conflict with ite views,

Feplying to the representative of Australin zs to whether he thousht
the IT0 would have @ wider competence than thot envisased by the Preparatory
Cormittee, Mr, Lubin saild he did not know,

Mr, VILSON (Australis) euccested that the word "necessarily” bLe inscried
in front of the words "in conflict" in perzgreph (a) of Port II of

e
2
e

document Efwe 'L"ﬁ .
The CHAIRMAN, spealkinz as the representative of Norvay, agresdé with
the views cxproused by the rerveuentative of the United States,

13

TEIE T [ A N FE T D S 9 N . ¥ O 5 ooy b
FRIDY (Indiz) seld that he wea oilll o menber of the Preparatory

Coranitisa, and from ithe recommerndablcens mads Le dvew the vcnelusion that the
Eccromlc and Employment Commiszion was seeling to enlerge the famats
competenca, 4Lrticie 1L of the dref'v Charter wous ngy vulillicienuvay deflinive,.
o g o L S N,

- s L Th it s o a.m T Ty b P e e - = 1 .
LAgye Rlasl 06 Qroars Wiooalin Sho LAW D g8 LT QUT Jurveii, 483180 1l une

Jrermalution



E/CN.2/SR, 27
Pare S

formui~ticn of projrummes, advise Member Govermments, ete, A2 the Eeonomi

[17]

and Emplojment Cormmission was not yet sure vhich orjan should carry out
those functicns, it should be stated that the Commissicn 4ié ot object to
Article 11 being included in the draft Charter and taat it would not at the
rrosent time make an} allccation of funetions in relntion to economic

tevelopment, A Oub-Comiignion should examine the vhols cusstion and nmoke

*'J

ific recommendcotions at a later stage

Me, OIS0 (Cuba) considered that paragranh 3 (a) of Part II of
dceunent B/CN, 1.2 was in cenflict with peragrarh 3 (2) and should therefove
22 reiraltel. |

Mrs, BURVASH (Conade) felt that tae attitude of the mf;’m‘.uers of the
Commission would be betier exvressed by reversing the order of t;.e paragraphis
in Part II of dcoumcnt B/CN.1A4/.2, Paracraph (b) shovld come Firet and then
paragraph (a) which shou)d begin "sublect to the limiting cons 1deratwtm¢ set
forsh above, the Councl) feels thot paragrevh 3 of Article 11 is not
nacessarily in conflict with the views, e*c,.,"

The CBAIRMAN, speaking ac the reprecentative of Norway, suggested that

peragrarh (o) should be re-drafted. Hs su -ested the Following wording:

At the present staze tho Comission caanct see anything wailch would
prevent the possibility of the necessary specifications of paragraph 3 of
Article 1l teing worked out in such a way that it would not be in conflict
vith the views etc..."

Mr. HALL (United Kingdom) felt that meny members of the Cormission
considered that there wac a sep in the econmmic Field and that it might
pe filied by the ITC., The Commission should decide whether or not the
ITO would deal with industrial matters, but if the Commission did not
wish to exuress an opinion then wyarscraph (c¢) should stand,

Mr. WU (Crine) folt thet peregraphe {2) end {c¢) in drcumeat B/, 1M.2

[were inconsistent



B0 2SR, 17
Fege 7

vere incomsistent. e agroed with the remarks of the roprecentabive

of India that as the Economic and Employment Commission was cnly an
advisory body, and as at prossnt thore wes no organ to carry ont wll

the functions in the field of economic development, tien that task
shoull be entrusted to a body to be set wp within the ITO, He suggected
that the renresgntative of UHESCO ghould be colked to state vhat his
organization could do in the matter - either zlone or in coroperation
with other organizations,

Mr, HOROZOV (Unicn of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that the
Tconomic and Soclal Council.had not yet expresced its views, but in
paragraph (&) 1t woo cbated that peragraph 3 of Articie 1l of the dreft
Charter w23 "pot in conilict" with tnoso views. It was prowature for
the Econonic and Imployment Ceommiscsion to state ios opinion,

The CHAIRMAY, spcuking as a representative of Norway, stated that
in parscraph (2) the Economic and Brployment Coumisstion was only making
a recoumendation to the Council, and the latter would have to decids
whether or not it wished to follow that recormendation,

Mr, RADIMSKY (Czechoslovakia) considered that it would be difficult
to find a text for pergzrapn (a) which would not e im conflict with
pecagragh (c),

Mr, WOHRY (Tndla) sal@ that in paragraph (b) of dccument E/CN.1A4.2
the Commisafon svgrested that the Internaticnal Trede Orcanization
would assums full responsibilisy for zll work to be carried out in the
industrial sphere, and if this was so then i would mean that it would
take charze ol nll the jénsral functions the Cormission wished to
asscicn to a Sub-Commiccion., Ee felt there would be better co-ordination

if ell Tuactions vere not allcccted to the ITO.

[The CHLITVAN



E/CN.1/SR.17
Page 8

The CEAIRMAN, spesking ns the ropresentative of Norwuy, felt. that ihe
Cormiasion should emphasize that it expected clese ca-operation between the
IT0 and the Econmomic and Fmployuent Commission in the field of eccnomic
develorment.

Mr. EALL {United Kingdem) said the discussion showed a great
dirfecence of opinion as 1o the way the prcblem of imcustrial developrient
should be dealt with. He felt that after paragravh (¢) of Part II of
document E/ON.1/W.2 a new paragrsph should be iuserted pointing out that the
170 would have certain responaibilities in the industrisl field.

Paragraphs {d) and (e)_shﬁuld follow, sugzesting to the Preparatory Commities
that it watch the pra‘cl.eni of co-oréinaticn vory cerefully. At the end

should ccms the present prragueph (a) rcdrafted to make it clear that the
Commissicn did uot wish Article 11 to be ézleted at the preseuv time as
further discussions were contemmlated., IFf it were feit that the Commilssion
could not agree with the sugzesticns in paragreph (b), then 1t should be
deleted and the draft shculd begin with parzgranh (c).

Mr. WEINTRAUB (Secreturiat) pointed out that while the Commission cculd
discuss matters in general terms and leave some gquestious unresolved for
the time being, it was urgent for the Secretariat to know whether it shonld
go ashead with certain plans and nrogpranues.

Mr. NEZRU (India) considered that the Secretariat chould procesd with
its work, if the work was latsr entrusted to a specialized agency, the work
done by the Secretarilat would not be wzsted.

The CHAIRMAN, spealting as the representative of MNorway, said that
all mempers of the Commission wished the Secretariat to begin studles in the
field of eccnﬁmic @evelopm¢nt wvithout any delay.

Mr. WILSON {Australia) felt that the Econcmic end Employaont Commission
and any Sub-Cormuission it might set up, would not te in a position to
undert=ke the type of operative and administrative tasks necessary in the

/field of



E/CN.Y/SR.17
Page ©

field of econamic development. Certain of the svecialized agencies, such as
FAQ, UNESCO aznd ILO were already occupied witl some parts of that work, but
there was no organ at present in existence which could deal with any degrese
of detail with industrial develogment in pnrticulzr. If the Commisslon took
any action which would prevent the International Trade Organization from
contributing to that work,.that was tantamount to saying that all other
specialized agencies should leave that fleld.

The Preparatory Committee was not only concerned with international
trade, but also with employment. The Internmational Trade Orgenization
could only become n real operating body 1if it exercised positive functions
in the fleld of indust®ial development. He felt that the Commission should
not lay down the detailed functions of the ITO. A speciel conference had
been set up to consider that matter and the Cormissien ahould not include
any cleauses in its report which would prevent the ITO from deallngz with
economic development.

Mr. LUBIN (United States), supported by Mr. WILSON (Australia),
suggested that paragraphs (b), (¢) and (d) should be retained, and should
be followed by paragraph (a) to read as follows:

"With the foregoing in mind, the ZIconomic and Social Council

sees no resgon why paragraph 3, of Artlcle 11 of the draft Charter

of the ITO, should, at this time, be eliminated."

Mr. RUEFF (France), explaining why he wes ready to accept the text in
its present form, nointed out that because of the magnitude of the problem
of econcmic development there was no need to fear that under paragrach 35
Article 11 of the ITO draft Charter, the 1TO would assume the entire
protlem and the Tconomic and Fmployment Cownilssion would become a mere.
academic body. The problem of econcmic develorment had meny aspects. While
the ITO might be responsibtle for the aspect which was closely associated with
trade, the many other impartant phases of the oroblem, for example, the legal

/side of the



B/ CN, 1/SR A7~
Page 10

side of the cuestion or the question of systems:of welghts and measures,.
would remain the function of the Econcmic and Employment Commission. -He
suggested an addition to- the text which would indicate the:Commission's
opinion concerning: the byoad scope of the problem of economic development
and which would stete that all phases other than those specifically
entrusted to the ITO belonged to the Economic and Tmployment Commission or
to the Sub-Commission on Economic Development.

‘The CHATRMAN agreed with Mr. Wilson that the ITO should be a strong
organization able: to undertake work on an opserative ‘plane, ‘and with
Mr. Rueff that the responsibility for the muidance of such work remained
with the Economic and Fmployment Cormission.

He stated that he was prepared to accept Mr. Lubints'suggasticn that
paragrapha (b), (c) and (&) should be retained and that paregraph (a)
should, be reworded, but e felt that the new wording should also contain
nention of the need for a specification of the tasks of thé ITO0.™

Mr. WILSON (Auspralia) suggested that the following text might be
sctigfactory to the Chairman:

"At the present stage,.the Teonomic and Social Council con see
nothing that would prevent the terms of paragraph 3, of Article 11 of
the ITO draft Charter, beilng expréssed in such a way as not to be in
conflict with the views c¢f the Council."

+ Mr. LUBIN (United States). felt that such a wording was too vague.

The Commission agreed. that the Chairman, Mr. WIISON (Austral?a) and
Mr. LUBIN (Urited States) should form a drafting Committee to-work out a
satisfactory draft of paragraph (a).

Mr. RURFF (Fronee) suggested the following text:

""The Economic and Social €ouncil has no objection to the fact that

the ITO shall fulfil-the tasks of paragraph 3,-Article 11 of the dvaft

Charter, provided that such tasks shall be limited to those which are

[directly linked



E/CN.1/SR.17
Page 11

directly linksd with the general sims and purposes of the Organization.™

The CEAIRMAN suggzested that each of the paragraphs under Section II,
veges 2, 3 and 4, of document E/CN.1/W.2, should be considered separstely.

The Commission agreed to accent paragravh (c), page 3.

Referring to peragraph (b), Mr. BALL (United Xingdom) expressed
fundamental agreement with the idea contained, but he suggested that it
should be deleted because it did not sesm to meet with the approval of
many members of the Commission.

Mr. WILSON (Australia), supporting Mr. Hzll's auggeetion,'}ecalled
that paragraph (b) had not been in the original draft, but that it had ﬁéen
ingerted because a2 previous discussion of the question had seemed to indicate
that the Commlssion favoured such é'paragra?h.

The CEAIRMAN felt that even though it might nct be possible to obtéin
unanimity regarding varagraph (b), some statement along those lines should
~be made.

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Soclalist Réﬁublics) agreed with
Mr. Hall that many m:smbers of the Commission did not wish to make the
recommendations included in the parasgranh.

Mr. LUBIN (United Steates) did not think that paragraph (b) contained
eny valusble contribution to the problem. . |

The Coumission agreed to omit paragraph (b).

Referring to paragraph (d), page 3 of document E/CN.1/W.2,

Mr. WILSON (Auatralﬂa)'called'attention to the last part-of the flrst
gentence of the paragraph, which spoke of co-ordination “espacimlly in the
dlrection of providing complementary, rather than comretitive, technicai |
gervices."

The Commission =greed to accept éragrﬁgh (d).

Mr. OLSNERCS (Cuba), supvorted by thé CHATRMAN, favoured the inclusicn
in the report of paragraph (e), page : of document E/CN.1/V.2.

/¥r. RUEFF (France)



/CN. 1/SR. 17
Pege 12 .. :.

Mr. RUFFF (France) wondered whether parngraph (e) geve the imvression
tﬁatJthe aroblem 6f econormic development was to be largely ehtrusted to the
IT0.

The CEAIRMAN, supported by Mr. WIESON (fustralid),’thought that the
paragraph might be reworded so as to point out the Econdmic and “mployment
Commission's central pogition as aICO~ord1ﬁating5bod}n‘-

Mr. WILSON (Australia) explained, however, that the suggestion
concarniﬁg;the'represantatives of the ITO Preperatory Committee had been
made in order to gilve the ITO the same opportunity as the other specizlized
agenciles ﬁﬁﬁ to'téke purt in discussions r=lsting to the respective nihares
of 1n£erest of the various organizations in the fleld of economic develorment.

Mr. WEINTRAUB (Secretﬁriat) pointed out that the effect of the paragrarh
would be to have a revresentative of the Prepsratory Ccrmittee sattend the
meeﬁingé of the-various.efg&ns on the Econcmisc and Social Council, Just es
nhe;apaéialiied agenciesfhad} The specialized agencles sent membera of their
Secretoriat as represenistives; would the repressntative of the Preparatory :
Committes of the ITO tHerefors be s member of its Secretarist, which.
consisted ‘at present, of stalf from the United Nations Secretariat, or would
he be o govermment renresentative on the Preparctory Committee?

Mr. EALL (United Kingdom) and Mr. WILSON (iustralis) ‘expressed their
opinion that the Preparatory Committee should be entirely free to:send
whamever 1t wished to desigﬁafs.

Mr. LUBIN (Unlted States), recallins Mr. Pueff's mermtion of the
vossible danger that the ITO might take over certain functions which
belonged to the Econcmic snd Employment Commission, suagested: that the
interests of the Comm'as 1on might best be ssrved if 1t sent a representative
to toke part in the drafting now being dons by the Preparatory Committee,

The CEAIRMAN and Mr.jﬁUﬁFF (France) agreed with Mr. Lubin's suggestion.

/Mr. MORCZOV



E/CN.1/SF. 17
Page 13

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socizlist Republics) thought that the
orocvlem of liaison with the Preparatory Committee of the ITO had alreéij
been solved, since the Fconomic and éocial Council had a right to aenﬁm
representatives to the ITO Conference;

Mre. LUBIN (United States) noted that the Commission might cell
attention to its prerogatives-in certain fields of activity after 1t had
decided unon the texrms of reference for the Suv-Commission on Econozic
Devslorment.

Mr. RUEFF (France) thought that the imicrtant point was to hééide
whether the ITO ousht to treat the question of aconomic develO§men£ only
insofar as 1t w2s a part of the orgenization's general aim.

Mr. LUBIN (Uhifed States) suggested that paragraph (e) might tegin
with the words, somevhot as follows:

"Tending the establiéhmagt of the proposed ITO this Comnissicn
wilshes to have brought to the att;ntion of the Preparatory.Committee
the terms of reference of the Fconomic end Emrloyment Commission as
elaborated by the Economizs snd Social Council."

The CHAIRMAN stated that paragraph (e) would e redrafted
discussed later.

Mr. WEINTRAUR (Secretariai) reasd the Note on page 4 of document .
E/CN.1/wW.2. | | |

Mr. WILSON (Australia) observed that although the request conﬁained in
the note wes directed to the Eccnomic.rnd Social Council, the p}esent
Ccmmission misht wish to give advice Lo the Council. |

The Commission ngreed with Mr. ﬁAIL (United Kingdomj and
Mr. CISNEROS (Cuba) that the entire matter Ehould te left to the Ccuncil,
and that the lNote should not be incluled in tha Cémmission'e revort.

The CEAIRMAN drew the Commiesion's atﬁention to Ingtructions to the
Sub-Cormission on Economic Dovelopment (documeﬁt EfCﬁTI/QB)- It had besn

fngread to



F/CN.1/SR. 17
Tage 1k

agtecd to add sareareshs 5 (2) ond 5 (B) from -ege 3 of that docwment at the
cnd of the present peragrarh (c) cn page 1 of docrrent E/CIN.1/.2,
Parcorarhs 2 end 3 on page 1 andcpoxegrarh b on page © of document E/CN,1/23
remnined to be cocnsidered,

Mr. TUETN (United States) stated that, in nccordence with the
Chalrman's Inetructions, he had redrafted document E/CN.1/23, wkich now
appesared as document E/CN.1/23/Rev.l.

Mr. UETNTRAUB (Secretary of the Commission) rend the documents.

Mr. WIISON (Austrelia) pointed out that paracravh 1 had been adopted
at the previous mesting.':

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Soclslist Republics) said that the
Sub-Commission could nct be instructed to olen Iwve,/s which depehded_on
the initiative of the Governments ccncerned.

Mr. LUXFORD (International Rank) a2sked the United States representative
te explain whether it would be the task of the Caimission in all cases to
determine the nature of the assistance recuirsd and the cporonriate agencies
which should supply it. '

Mr. LUBIN (United Stotes) revlis@ that sny Government would be free to
approach sny specialized agency for assistance; the Commission would act ae
co-ordinator only in complex cases requirinz the varticipation of several
organs.

Mr. LUXFORD (Internationsl Bank) stated that the Aesistant,
Secretarr-General'in'Ehafge'of the Denartment of Economic Affairs had
discussed the matter with officlals of the International Bank and the
International Monetary Fund. Thosé agencies had declared their willinsness
to varticisate, reserving the right to declde vpon participation In sash
particular casé as 1t arose.

The CHATRMAN, spéakinz-as the représentative of Norway, ‘rémarked that
he saw little differsnce between paragraphs 1 and 2; nor was there great
change from the original draft. He suggested that paragraph 2 should be

deleted.



E/CN.1/SR.17
Page 15

Mr. LUBIN (United States) iointed ott that the: purpose of the two
paragraphs differed.” In peragreph 1 the Sub -Commisgsion, wvas instrncted to
inform the Cormission wegerding current and already. planned programmss for
ﬂ{ﬁdiea, ﬁhilé'paragraph 2 roferred to projected undertakings. As an
éxaﬁpld of the latter, ‘Mr. Lubin cited the projected economlc survey
nission to Greece.

| Tﬁe'CHAIRMAN, epeeking as the representative of Norway, suggested that
the first vart of paragraph 2, ending with the words "es may be nacessary”
should be added to varagraph 1, and that the last four lines of paragraph 2
should be omitted.

Mr. LUBIN (United States) maintained that the last Tows lines served
an important purpese,-end -should be rotained.

Mrs. BURWASH (Canads) felt that peragroph 2 sheuld be retained;

“parangraph 1 covered too narvow a field.

Mr. CISNEROS'(Cﬁba)_askad vhether, in case a countyry made an.egreement
~ with the Internﬂt;onal_Baﬁk,to”asaist.it in ite industriaslization progronme,
"the Sub-Commiséion would be calléd upon, under peragraph 2, to study the

égreement and make favourable or adverse recomtendsations tq the Commiaaion.

31 January - 5:45 vem.

Mr. RICEES (ILO) s=id that ths ILO would be happy to co-operate in
Joint programmee developed by the Comuiseion for the provision of technical
osglptance and advice to Govermments at their requeet. As Mr. Lubin had
noted, the ILO would, of course, continue as in the past to furnish such
posistance directly to Goverrnments on matters within its special field.

Mr. LUBIN (United States) stated that at ite previous meeting, the
Commigticn had adopted a clalwe’ specifying that advice and assistance werc
to be given only at the reauest of Governments...

TheICHRIRMAN} apeaking as the representative of Norway, suggested that,
in the light of the opinions which had been expressed, 1t appeared that the

/text of



E/CN. 1/SR. 17
Iage 16

text of paragraph 2 lagked clarity and should ?e rgirafted. ,
The consideration of parsgraph 2 was pqstponed.: : _ _
Referring to paragraph 3, document F/CN.1/23/Rev.l, Mr. CIENERQS,(Quba)

proposed that the beginning should be amended to read: "Te develcp and

submit to the Commission as early as practiceble, a draft internation=1 énde".
At the CHAIRMAN'S request, Mr. LUBIN (United States) explainad-tpgt -

while at nreeent, private business firms engaged in intarnational”traﬂs |

under domestic charters, the intention was to introduce a systgm 5&

international incorporation.

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics), felt that the
development of an-internationzl code relating to foreign investments was
outside the competence of the Sub-Cormission. (uestions of international’
traede relations betwesn countries were largely in thelprovince of the “
Flscal Commisclon. PFrotection of the interests of private investors waso got
the Tunction either of the Sub-Commission or of the present Cormmission. |

M». LUBIN (United States) and Mr. WEINTRAUB (Secretary of the Commission)
thought that the question of the establishment of an international code hzd
been referred to the Sub-Commission by the Tconomic and Social Council.

Mr. HALL (United Kingdom) proposed that the paragraph should end with
the words "international code relating to foreign investment®, siﬁce he saw
nc need for dsteiled specification.

Mr. NEERU (India) pointed out that several representatives had
previously stressed the desirsbility of protecting lnYestors; he was not in
favour of omlttlng the last portion of the narsgraph. |

The CHAIRMAN, sreaking as the representatlve of Norway, suggested the
deletion of two cormas and the word "the" in the latter portion of
paragrazh 3, meking 1t read;

"and c¢onduct studies into the need for :nd methods of, Internatlonal

incorporation of private business firms conducting business operaticns

[on an



/ru\,, / Tl

Pozs
i.q'\f ._{

on on ivternutional or world scals."

Mr., TUBIN (United States) accepted ths Worwegian amendrent.

The CHATRMAN said that parasvaph 3 might begin with the clazuse "In
co-onoration with the other Cormissions and with the specialized agencies.

Mr. MOROZOV {Tnion of Soviet Secializt Bepublice) urged the deletion

T povegraph 3. Waile the gquestion of the estalliskrent of an international
coda relating to foreilgn investment was contained in the Chinese proposal
regarding the terme of refevence of the Sub-Comiissicn on Economic Develooment
{dccument E/AC.11/9), it kad been 2eft out of the Suv-Commiszion?s terms of
reference as estsblished by the Economie and Sccial Couvncil., Mo orgen of
the Council had exomined in dstail, all the 1tame contained in the Chinese
proposal.

Mr. WO {China) s2id that he hed thought that the cstodlisiment of an
Internaticnal code had been accepted at a previovs meeting, ns well as n
recomnzndation to the Sub-Commission that the metter was to bs conecidered as
urgent.

Mr, FALL (United Kingdom) pointed out that, shouid the Conmission decide
to delete the pavagraph, the matter would, in any case, come up before the
Sub-Cormission.

My. LUBIN {United States), in order to meet the views of the
Union of Soviet Scéialist Republics representative, proposed that the

~

opening phrase of poragrapl gshould read:

"In co-overation with the other Conmiissicns and wits the
speclalized agencics, to study and mele recommendations to the
Commigsion ss early as practicable regeicing the need for an
international code relating tc foreign investient.!

Mr. WEINTRAUB (Secretary of the Commission) pointed out that,
irresgective of any action taken by the Cormission, the Sub-Commisasion,

when 1t met would have the Chinese proposal tefore it.

/The CEATRMAN



E/cH.1/SR. 17
Poge 18

The CFIIRMAN remarked that it was desircble that the Cormission should
give some instructions to the Sub-Cormission on the matter. DParsgrapvh 3,
as amenied by the United States mepresentative, was accepted.

Me. LUXFORD {International Bank) called cttention %o the fact that 1n
naragravph 3 mention of pubiic investors was mede For the first time. He
was not sure what the position of the Imternotionel Iank woﬁld be on that
point, 1rasmuch as the Bank Was already emnloying an international ccde for

ths protection of public inveztors.

The mseting rose at 6:15 p.rm.

-





